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Nelson Willoughby

From: Julie Sellers
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 2:23 PM
To: Nelson Willoughby
Subject: FW:  [External] RE: (019-1605) Hawthorn Ridge 2nd Plat - Name Change - Secretary of 

State docs 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

See below  
 

From: Tiffany Ford <Tiffany@summithomeskc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 1:51 PM 
To: Julie Sellers <jsellers@olsson.com> 
Cc: Brad Kempf <Bradley@summithomeskc.com>; Karrie Booth <KarrieB@kansascitytitle.com>; Travis Ruf 
<Travis@summithomeskc.com> 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: (019-1605) Hawthorn Ridge 2nd Plat - Name Change - Secretary of State docs  
 
Julie, 
 
I talked to Kathy at the city regarding Karrie’s recommendations below. Kathy confirmed that it would be fine to 
list the owner as “Clayton Properties Group, Inc., formerly known as CMH Parks, Inc., a Tennessee Corporation” 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
When will this plat go back into the city for approval/comments?  
 
Thank you, 
Tiffany Ford 
Development Coordinator  
(816) 246-6700 ext. 322 
(816) 686-6300 (cell) 
 
From: Karrie Booth <KarrieB@kansascitytitle.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 11:12 AM 
To: Tiffany Ford <Tiffany@summithomeskc.com> 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: (019-1605) Hawthorn Ridge 2nd Plat - Name Change - Secretary of State docs  
 
By the way – I don’t know what this is? 


